From: ni dgeon

To: Wanda Gautney

Cc: Ronald Cink; Hoss H. Mack

Subject: FW: Baldwin County Inmate Healthcare Renewal and Amendment
Date: Monday, July 9, 2018 3:44:07 PM

Attachments: Idwin nty, Al wal and Amen

Wanda,

Please see the attachment from QCHC in regards to extending their current contract for one more
year (10/1/18 through 9/30/19).

Thanks,
Connie

From: Christie Estes [mailto:christie.estes@qchcweb.net]

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 3:42 PM

To: Connie Dudgeon <CDUDGEON@baldwincountyal.gov>

Subject: Baldwin County Inmate Healthcare Renewal and Amendment

Hey Connie,

| hope you had a nice weekend. Please see attached renewal and amendment. As we discussed, the
only amendment is to increase the mental health hours from part-time to full-time. The proposed
renewal is for one year from October 1, 2018 through September 30, 2019. There is no change in
contract price. Please let us know if we may answer any questions.

Thanks,

Prsudlyy CCHP CERTIFIED
Christie J. Estes, JD CCHP |
General Counsel and Director of Compliance
Quality Correctional Healthcare, Inc.

200 Narrows Parkway, Suite A

Birmingham, Alabama 35242
Telephone-(205)-437-1512

Fax-(205) 776-7919

Cell-(205) 413-3844

QUALITY CORRECTIONAL HEALTH CARE

¥



